
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem 
Sent: 8/31/2011 9:53:03 AM 
To: acb@cpuc.ca.gov (acb@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Undeliverable: Sept 6th Lunch mtg discussions between SCE, LLNL & PG&E Re: 

Governance Structure of CES-21 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

AC8@CPUC.C3.QQV 
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

The following organization rejected your message: endoflife.cpuc.ca.gov. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: maildmz04.pge.com 

ACB@cpuc.ca.gov 
endoflife.cpuc.ca.gov #<endoflife.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 cuda_nsu 5.1.1 User unknown> 
#SMTP# " " 

Original message headers: 

Received: from mail03.comp.pge.com (ms romp.pge.com. [ 10.244.8.21]) 
by maildmz 0 4 . pge . corn (Sentric 4 .2.0 / Sent:r ion MTA 4 .2.0) with 

ESMTP id p7VGqrWcO23915 
(vers i o n=T L S v 1 / S S L v 3 c i p h e r=I) H E R S A AE S 2 5 6 S H A b i t s=2 5 6 

verify=FAIL); 
31 Aug 2011 09:52:53 07 0 0 

X DKIM: O :M F:i Iter v2 .1. 3 ma:i Icirnz04.pge.com. p7VGqrWc023915 
DKIM Sign v=l; a=rsa sha2 5 6 ; c=simple/simple; d=pge . com.; s=alpha; 

.... _ 18 0 957 3 ; bh=IZla94PUxQS2X.DHW j lxOHZQcYO7HNvUQVGXo2huE/ 4M= ; 
1=36686; 
h.=Fron rn e "ubj ! cm Message ID : References : In Reply To: 
Conte 1 AIM' i y 

b=i9X7 1 DPQ 7 i/zUXMK.::i....e.AKy2abX.naKExNyJRJVffxIC5aHLuuBgE9 
RsJY/ y^uuin^aiXm j Ju4x^AXywvfMOWlY2dvYTA/FBZHkdzgH+52TFcf 4EdkSjsy 
UNN2mVCrS9b+V03avUmYCQczgTyJnyClVcrxgDuk= 

Received: from EXCHHUBFF0 2 . Utility. pge . com. (exchhubf f 0 2 . uti] ity. pge . com. 
[10.210.3.4]) " " 

by mail03 . comp.pge . com. (Sentrion MTA 4 . 2 . O/Sentrion MTA 4 .2.0) with. 
ESMTP id p7VGqr8h028202 

(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=AES128 SHA bits=128 verify=F.AIL); 

SB GT&S 0621900 

mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.gov


'Wed, 31 Aug 2011 09: A?: 53 07 0 0 
I ' i from EXCHMBSF391. Ut pge.com. 1: 1 o a5: • db71]) by 

rF02.Utility.pge.com ::f428:cR' 5 ! ]) i mapi id 
J ! "1 " 8 9.001; Wed,"" 31 Aug 9:52:52 - . ' 

From.: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge. com> 
To : " 'W.::i ] 1 Johnson' " <will@visageenergy . com> 
CC: Redacted Redacted 1 : • ca. gov> 
Subject: RE: Sept 6th. Lunch mtg discussions between SCE, ;E Re: 
Governance Structure of CES 21. 

Thread Topic: Sept 6th Lunch mtg discussions between SCE, LLNL & PG&E Re: 
Governance Structure of CES 21 

Thread Index: AQHMZ/lSbFwj LuJwFkG6ZZq6sy6/DJU3LMpQ 
Date: Wed, 31 Aug 2011 16:52:52 +0000 
"• u - +!.:.): 

1 e F6C6DC942968B57B74 6O7878OF70EXCHMBSF391.U ill '.pge.com> 
c i • s: <817EC6 8.AB4 9DC 1 DDED5C219C94B015E2B7B07 • >EXMBX A.the 

lah I I n I rmV> 

.... 7 0 5 @ u n k n o w n m s g i d > 
|i 3 i I " " 1234 64 1705@unknownmsgid> 

: [ 10.244.108.1( 
C„ . .,„..:/plain 
MIME Version: 1.0 

SB GT&S 0621901 


